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many thanks!

David M. Hedgecoth, PhD

Associate Director

Chair, Undergraduate Studies Committee
School of Music

College of Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

From: McGraw, Scott <mcgraw.43@osu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Hedgecoth, David <hedgecoth.1@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: concurrence form

Dear David,

The Department of Anthropology is pleased to provide concurrence for your proposed course,
MUSIC 3352 Soundscapes of Ohio.

Best of luck with the course: it looks great.

Regards,
Scott

0 THE OHI1O STATE UNIVERSITY

W. Scott McGraw

Professor and Chair

Department of Anthropology

4042 Smith Laboratory, 174 W. 18 Avenue
Columbus, OH 43210-1106

(614) 688-3794

Mcgraw.43@osu.edu
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From: Hedgecoth, David <hedgecoth.1@osu.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 10:39 AM

To: McGraw, Scott <mcgraw.43@osu.edu>
Subject: concurrence form

Hello,

Attached you will find a concurrence request and related documents for MUS3352.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

David M. Hedgecoth, PhD

Associate Director

Chair, Undergraduate Studies Committee

School of Music

College of Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.



